Minutes for January 13, 2024 Booster Meeting

Meeting called to order at 7:03pm.

Approved the minutes: 1st - Sarah Upton 2nd - Courtney Woody

Treasurer report: Sitting well with cash on hand, 2nd report statement of activity December will show a loss but a lot of bills to payout.

- Renewed our license with the Attorney General office
- Go Hawks Go radio subscription
- Payout on the reverse raffle for basketball
- payout of concessions/team membership % for the Fall only
- Spirit wear invoice paid
- New C/C handhelds with 5 in total payout on lease startups.

Memberships: 2 annual memberships for this past month.

Reps can reach out if they have questions on rostered players and membership status. Payouts for 50%/75% rostered players for each sport

Concessions: Need a team for Saturday - JV/Varsity game (<u>Verify with Courtney which game</u>). Have the post season games ready but will wait till all season games are filled. Will get Spring concession out soon.

Big Ask: We need help! In concessions. If anyone is willing to step up to help with opening/closing of concessions. We would like to have enough help from off season reps so no one feels pressure to miss a game. But if you happen to have a outside fall sport and would be willing to open/close that outside fall sport that would work too.

Spirit shop: We will be open at all home varsity basketball games. Re-Hawk shop getting ready to take off. We are collecting gently used East apparel. Instead of donating to good will or throwing it out. Send it to us and we can determine the use or donate it to our school closet to our kids in need.

Fundraising:

- Gametime Radio Ads are up and running, Check them out at the games both inside and outside. This is a clean family friendly radio station and we are able to sell ad space to help of set the cost for the subscription. From the Bash sponsors those ads should be up and running. Chuy's ad is a great one
- We are still looking for families to sign up for the Kroger Rewards.
- Plus we have a gas pump at Shell gas station right by the McDonalds near East. We receive a percentage back on dollars spent.

- A THANK YOU to the Boosters for donating temporary tattoos and candy to the Basketball Future Hawks Night this week.

Team Reports:

Boys Basketball - 9-2 Beat Fairfield ,on the 24th we a double header with the other school at their school.

Girls Basketball - 7-1 GMC, this Friday play Colerain, on the 24th we a double header with the other school at their school.

Cheer - N/A

Dance - N/a

Bowling - Player of the week 2-1 GMC & 6-1 overall (lost to Oak Hills)

Boys Wrestling - I can't read my notes and maybe he can provide you the update:)

Girls Wrestling - THANK YOU to the Boosters for the purchase of the iPads. These are getting put to great use. THANK YOU to the Boosters for the Vans. We utilize them often and have been an asset for our team.

Attended a dual with 79 teams - we came in 9th place - Cam Gresham Sophomore is doing outstanding. In a match was up against the 1st and beat her in 39 seconds. Another tournament came in 10th in the state.

East will be hosting a State Dual at the Freshman bldg. Feb 1st.

This Wednesday will be a dual for both the Girls & Boys along with our senior night.

Looking for concessions for Feb 1st for both the High School and Freshman Bldg.

1/23 East will be hosting a dual.

Swimming:

Meet: 14 teams 6 GMC schools Boys took 1st overall Girls took 2nd overall

WE have recently set multiple school records. Princeton Invitational: East Boys relay team set new pool record. Braden Fuller, AJ Gomez, Alex Nordmark, Aidan Fuller (200 yd Freestyle Relay) 1:29.79 on 1/11/2025

Girls Lacrosse request for guardian caps for helmets - approved

Jill Meiring request for Luxedo Arena Projection - Platinum package - approved



*If teams have request they need to email request to BoostersLakotaEast@gmail.com

Next Meeting: Monday, February 10 @ 7pm in Room 200

Contact us:

BoostersLakotaEast@gmail.com

ConcessionsLakotaEast@gmail.com

LEAB.fundraising@gmail.com